LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

LCLE USE ONLY

N IEN
ENEORERNITS Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial o
Support for the Within-Described Project: 8/9/2013 -- 1333

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

Title IT - Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Program (Federal 16.540 JIDP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Family and Youth Counseling Agencyv, Inc.

Federal LD: 720688561

Parish: Calcasien

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

3. Recipient Agencies

Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Mr. David Duplechian

Title: Vice President Advocacy
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533 Fax: 337-439-9941

Email: david@fyca.org

5. Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Deborah Bauman

Title: Vice President Finance
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA |Zip'. 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533 Fax: 337-439-9941

Email: deborahb@fyca org

6. Contact

Name: Mr. David Duplechian

Title: Vice President Advocacy
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533 Fax: 337-439-9941 Email: david@fyca.org
7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Mental Health for Youth
(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided) This program will provide mental health counseling to youth affected by "child maltreatment”.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 18.500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 505.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 19,005.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 19,005.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 19.005.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 9/1/2013 Project End Date: §/31/2014
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1333

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Family and Youth Counseling 19,005.00 19,005.00
Agency. Inc.

Total: 19,003.00 19,005.00

Applicant Ageney: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 18,500.00 18,500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 505.00 505.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 19,005.00 19,005.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 19,005.00 19,005.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 19,005.00 19,005.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1333

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

Line Item Details for: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Counselor
Name: Sara Pesic-Leveque
Computation: 52225 66/mo salary X 12 X 69.27% 18.500.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 18,500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Counselor
Name: Sara Pesic-Leveque
5 S NEL) E 3 '
Smpal i SS81 518500 salary X 2.73% (remaiing SST & Med will be 505.00
expense of the agency)
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 505.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Page 4 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES

COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 19,005.00
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

“ Budget Category Amount Paid with Federal Dollars Calculated Paid Amounts

Personnel 18,500 1850 | 18500
1.2 Employee Benefits 505 505 505
Total: = 19,005 19,005 19,005
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs budgeted in this application?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position.

Counselor is needed to provide mental health services to vouth and their families with counseling, education and community referrals.

6. Explain the need for overtime, if applicable.

N/A

7. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Pay rate used for position is in conformity with the salary administration plan approved by the FYCA Board of Directors and in accordance with Family
Service America Standards.

8. Explain the project duties for each position.

Counselor duties inchude rendering direct caseworl assistance, counseling, gnidance and education to victims of child maltreatment and their families.

9. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently worles for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]

New hire

10. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

10.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?

No

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 7 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

10.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

10.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

10.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.4. Are voluinteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.5. Brieflv describe the duties and finctions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per dutv-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

10.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X Counselor.doc Counselor Job Description
X Sara Pesic.doc Sara Pesic resume
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY

Lake Charles, Louisiana


Position: Counselor 





Reports to: Senior Vice President

JOB SUMMARY:

Renders direct casework assistance, counseling, guidance and education to clients within agency policies and programs, under the direction of the Director of Counseling in a manner which ensures maximum benefits of clients.  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES (including but not limited to):

· Performs a variety of casework duties, including obtaining, analyzing and evaluating data related to cases.

· Develops treatment plans and frequently reviews recommended handling of cases with the supervisor


· Implements the specified treatment process – analyze and evaluate process.


· Makes frequent reports to supervisors on the progress of each case and performs other record keeping functions required by the agency, from intake to termination.


· Studies agency policies and practices regarding casework and other functions.  Also participates in other areas of the casework phase, such as intake, as a part of regular training.


· Interprets agency’s services to clients.


· Works closely with other collateral sources assigned to the same client, or with FYC personnel working with other family members of the client to meet the client’s needs.


· Participates in interdisciplinary teams and on behalf of clients as requested by supervisor.


· Contacts courts or other social service agencies regarding client situation or for purpose of making interagency referrals.


· Provides written assessments for the courts and/or probation departments as requested and appropriate.


· Testifies as expert witness, in court, in those areas of psychosocial dysfunction regarding clients.


· Serves as in-house consultant to peers.


· Serves as supervisor to interns when qualified.


· Attends agency or professional group seminars and conferences to increase professional knowledge.


· Participates in public relations and special events as requested by supervisor.


· Performs other duties as assigned by supervisor.


REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:


Must have professional knowledge of social work or case work practice, principles and theory.

Must be familiar with a wide array of the problems and disorders of children and families, and the varied resources needed to treat them.


Knowledge of complex helping systems, professionals, and organizations, how they affect child and family welfare, and the multiple uses of such systems, professions and organizations to deliver services.


Direct knowledge and experiences in the organization, management, and administration of child and family welfare services.


Ability to directly apply professional diagnostic skills to individuals.


Integrity, honesty, cooperativeness and professionalism.

Clear appreciation of confidentiality and circumspection 


MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:


· Successful completion of the requirements for a Master’s Degree in social work, psycholoty, sociology or education with an emphasis in counseling, or master’s in related human service field from accredited university/. Must have Louisiana license or be eligible for licensure in field.


· Two to three years of clinical experience highly desired.


Salary Range:  Annually between $25,000 - $40,000



SARA PESIC, M.A.


Counselor


Family and Youth


220 Louie St.


Lake Charles, LA 70601


(337) 436-9533


Email: sarap@fyca.org


EDUCATION


Bachelor of Science, Psychology
McNeese State University

December 2009

Master of Arts, Counseling Psychology
McNeese State University
May 2013

EXPERIENCE

Family and Youth Counseling Agency
May 2013 – Present


Counselor 


· Provide individual, family, and couple’s counseling to adults and children with the following presenting issues:


· Autism spectrum disorders


· Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder


· Behavior/discipline problems


· Low self-esteem


· Depression


· Interpersonal Disputes and deficits


· Teen pregnancy


· Coordinate and conduct presentations for parents and professionals on topics including truancy, behavior modification, professionalism, job performance evaluation, self-esteem, learning styles, and communication

McNeese State University

August 2012 – May 2013


Graduate Internship Student (Counseling Center)


· Conduct individual and couples counseling sessions for university student population


· Staff case presentations weekly with licensed counseling staff


· Exposure to diagnosing during depression, mood disorders, anxiety, social phobia, relationship issues, sexual trauma among others


· Participate in weekly clinical staff meetings


· Conduct presentations on mental health issues and services provided by the counseling center


· Proficient in using “Titanium” an electric record keeping system


ADDITIONAL TRAINING


· Big Easy Seminar on Arts in Counseling by Samuel T. Gladding



SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs budgeted in this application?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
D. JIDP Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Are travel costs budgeted in this application?

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 5% of the award or $300, whichever is less, can be requested

for out-of-state travel. This is inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply tvpe requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating costs budgeted in this application?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating cost requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating costs to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marleet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are
part of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Worle.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?

No

‘2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
H. JJDP Federal Standard Program Areas

1. Check the Federal Standard Program Area that this project will address.

20. Mental Health Services
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

‘ PROBLEM DEFINITION

‘1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

|1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar yeat's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2, If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

According to a Journal of the Office of huvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention entifled Causes and Correlates: Findings and Implications "research
indicates that child maltreatment (physical abuse, sexual abuse, neglect) that occurs at some point prior to age 18 is a risk factor for delinquency. The
journal also states vouth maltreated before the age of 12, who may or may not also have been malireated between ages 12 and 18, were significantly
more likely to be arrested and to self-report more delinquency, especially serious and violent delinquency; than subjects who had not been maltreated
prior to age 12." Victims of child abuse need counseling. No other agency in this parish provides counseling to abused children. Abused children need
counselors which can address the special needs for abused children. Abused children are more likely than other children to experience physical health
problems, PTSD, major depressive disorders, eating disorders, and drug and alcohol use. Research shows that vouth who start their delinquency careers
before the age of 13 are at higher risk of becoming serious and violent offenders than those who start their delinquency careers later. Preventive

interventions to reduce offending should be available at least from the beginning of elementary school-age onward. It is never too early to prevent

offending.

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

At a recent Child In Need of Care (CINC) Task Force Meeting, Department of Children and Family Services supervisors, as well as attorneys, and
Family and Juvenile Court Judges, all identified a lack of counselors both trained and experienced in dealing with child victims of sexual and severe
physical abuse and accessible to victims of limited resources as an issue in Lake Charles/Calcasien Parish. This means many child victims of sexual and

severe physical abuse are not getting the interventions they need.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

We wish to provide mental health services to vouth affected by "child maltreatment” (physical abuse, sexual abuse and neglect) that occurred prior to the
age of 18 and untreated to prevent juvenile delinquency.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
K. JIDP Methods

METHODS

Identify and describe how you will achieve each of your stated project objectives. Methods must cotrelated with the stated Goals and Objectives.

1. When will the service be provided (daily, weekly, monthly) and what are the hours of operation?

Daily, weekly and monthly as needed and requested by child victims. Hours of operation are Monday - Thursday from 8am to 7pm and on Friday from

Sam - Spm

2. How are youth referred to and enrolled in the program (Describe specific procedures.}

Victims are referred to the program by the Children's Advocacy Center and Office of Juvenile Justice.

3. For what period of time are vouth in the program and how are vouth released from the program (both successfully and terminated).

Length of counseling will be determined after first sessions of counseling with the family and upon consultation with counselor's supervisor.

4. Describe the overall project model, format, and/or curriculum.

Counselor will worle with Children's Advocacy Center and OJJS to facilitate referrals of the clientfamily. Upon referral to program, counselor will
interview the child and family, conduct an assessment and develop a comprehensive treatment plan. Individual and family counseling techniques include
cognitive, behavioral and affective systems therapy, reality therapy

and client-centered therapy, which deal with efforts to stabilize the victim's life and assist in managing practical problems casued by the victimization.

Counselor will perform these techniques consistent with acceptable counseling practices.

5. Is this an evidence-based program?

Yes

5.1. Name the title of the program/curriculum and its source.

Counseling incorporates evidence-based initiatives and practices based on InterPersonal Therapy Modality Counseling (IPT Counseling).
Practices and initiatives offered address the issues associated with traumatic events such as child abuse. Qutcomes are rated using ORS

(Outcome Research Scale), a research based professionally.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of|

vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period. This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. fthisis a

training project, please state below that you are completing the Training Program information.

1. Counselor will document clients referred to counseling throught the grant period.
2. Counselor will interview client and family, conduct an assessment and develop a comprehensive treatment plan. Individual counseling techniques will be
used to stabalize the client's life and assist in managing practical problems. Counseling will be done on weekly, monthly basis with length of counseling

determined after first session and upon consultation with supervisor.
3. Counselor will incorporate family members into counseling sessions to provide informatin and education along with development of safety plan.

All program activities will be conducted at the beginning of the program, 9/1/13 and will continue throughout the remaining 12 months of the program
ending on 8/31/2014.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

'who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a haseline number.

Objective 1: 30 vouth referred will be provided therapy by counselor. 15 of these clients will demonstrate improvement as shown on the "Client Report
of Progress" and the "Client Treatment Plan"

Objective 2: 30 youth referred will remain in school as demonstrated by self report on "Client Goals"

Objective 3: 30 families will be provided at least 1 counseling session. Of the 30 families, 80% of the families will display family change to understand risk

factors and preventive measures.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of ActivitiesMethods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be included).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

‘4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identify the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

6. Dates and hours of the training

7. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
O. JJDP Disproportionate Minority Contact Project

DISPROPORTIONATE MINORITY CONTACT (DMC) PROJECTS
Complete this section ONLY is this project will be funded under Federal Standard Program Area 10 Disproportionate Minority Contact.

1. Is this project addressing Federal Standard Purpose Area 10 Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC)?

No

2. Have vou received the Relative Rate Index (RRI) Table of the Juvenile Justice Contact Points for DMC verification from LCLE?

NOTE: If no, this application will not be considered for funding.

3. Check the juvenile justice contact point(s) this project will address.

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

4. Explain how this project will address the contact point(s). NOTE: Proposed activities should be based on best practices in the field of DMC reduction.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

No

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

‘3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

‘4. Havwe the original goals and objectives been revised?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
Q. JJDP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Tvpe of Implementing Agency

Non-profit Commumnity-based Organization

3. Congressional District that this project serves

3

4. Geographial area to be served.

Urban

5. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

220 Louie Street, Lake Charles, LA 70601

6. Primary status of juveniles to be served

Mental Health

7. This is a system improvement project and/or training project.

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

‘8. Juveniles to be served

|8.1. Target mumber of juveniles to be served.

30

8.2. Age Range

7-18

8.3. Number of White fuveniles

13

8.4. Number of African-American/Black juveniles.

17
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

8.5. Number of Hispanic firveniles.

0

8.6. Number of Asian juveniles

0

8.7. Number of Native American juveniles

0

8.8. Number of Other juveniles.

0

8.9. Total Juvenile Race

30

8.10. Number of male fuveniles.

14

8.11. Number of female juveniles.

16

8.12. Total gender of prveniles.

30
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Evaluation

‘ EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING ‘

‘1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evalation form(s) are attached.

Yes

|1.1. If no, explain why. |

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Data is collected from referral source and will show how many were provided therapy. Counselor will track the progress of each client through case

notes, reports and computer software. Clients will also be administered a pre and post evalation for self-reporting on a regular basis thronghout therapy.

3. When will the data be collected?

Data will be collected for each referral and at each session throughout the grant period; daily, monthly and quarterly.

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

Counselor will collect data and it will be analvzed by the counselor, President/CEQ of Family and Youth, and Project Director of this program.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmual Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ o | Name Phone Number Email Address
5.1  |David Duplechian 337-436-9533 david@fyca.org

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

Data will be compiled and presented to the President/CEOQ, the Shannon Cox Counseling Center Advisory Council and FYCA Board of Directors to

decide whether updating/revising the project's strategy is warranted. If warranted, it will be incorporated into the program.

7. The applicant agency agrees to submit program monitoring repotts, expenditure reports, and any other required documents by the designated due dates. The
applicant also understands that failure to submit these required reports by the designated due dates will affect the agency's risk rating on grant performance and
could prevent eligibility for future funding.

Yes

8. In addition to reporiing to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, name the recipients who will recetve the project's results and the schedule of
reporiing (i.e. quarterly, interim, vearly). For example: If applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with
jurisdiction, etc.

Data will be compiled and presented to the President/CEQO on a monthly basis, The Shannon Cox Counseling Center Advisory Council on a quarterly
basis and FYCA Board of Directors on monthly/vearly basis.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Evaluation forms.pdf evaluation forms
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Outcome Rating Scale (ORS)

The Counseling Center
Family and Youth Counseling Agency

Name

Date:

Session:

Looking back over the last week, including today, help us understand how you have been
feeling by rating how well you have been doing in the following areas of your life, where
marks to the left represent lower levels and marks to the right indicate higher levels. Simply

draw a slash mark through each one of the dotted lines to indicate your ratings.

Lower Levels Higher Levels
Individually
(Personal well-being)
I I
Interpersonally

(Family, close relationships)

I I
Vocationally
(Work, school, peer interactions)
I I
Overall

(General sense of well-being)

Counselor’s initials

© 2000, Scott D. Miller and Barry L. Duncan





Child Outcome Rating Scale (CORS)

Name Age:

Session# - Date:
Who is filling out this form? Please check one: Child Caretaker

If caretaker, what is your relationship to this child?

How are you doing? How are things going in your life? Please make a mark on the scale to
‘let us know. The closer to the smiley face, the better things are. The closer to the frowny
face, things are not so good. If you are a caretaker filling out thls form, please fill out

according to how you think the child is doing.

Me
(How am I doing?)
Family
(How are things in my family?)
School
(How am I doing at school?)
® [©
Everything , |
(How is everything going?)

Counselor’s initials

© 2003, Barry L. Duncan, Scott D. Miller, & Jacqueline A. Sparks





Child Session Rating Scale (CSRS)

[

Name Age

Session#  Date:

How was vur time together today? Please put a mark on the lines beluw to let me know how
you lcel.

———

Listening
I ‘ I ——e e
dJid not always listen listened to me.
to me.
t What we did and How Important What we did and
alked about was not ! I lalked abo
really that important a about were
to me. @ . @ impartant to me.
| did not like What We Di d i | liked what
what we did : ' we did
today. o @ @ today
Overall
| wish we could do i : ~ ! | hope we do the
- something different. e same kind of things
@ ~ next time.

Counselor’s initrals

O 2 Py L Dumoan, Seeat D Miler, Iagueline A Spuks, &1 yan D Johason





Session Rating Scale
The Counseling Center
Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

Name:

Date:

Session;

Please rate today’s session by placing a hash mark on each line nearest to the description that

best fits your experience.

I did not feel heard,
understood, and
respected.

We did not work on or-
talk about what |
wanted to work on and
talk about.

The counselor's
approachisanota
good fit for me.

There was something
missing in the session
today.

Relationship:
| 1
Goals and Topics:
I I
Approach or Method:
I I
Overall:
I I

© 2000, Lynn D. Johnson, Scott D. Miller and Barry L. Duncan

Counselor’s Initials

| felt heard,
understood, and
respected.

We worked on and
- talked about what |
wanted to work on and
talk about.

The counselor’s
approach is a good fit
for me.

Overall, today's
session was right for
me.






SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Continuation

‘ CONTINUATION

‘1. Do vou plan to continue this project at the conclusion of federal support?

Yes

2. Since continued federal funding is limited and not assured, alternate funding sources should be sought. Name the sources and potential sources of continued

funding for this project at the conclusion of federal support. Or, explain why this project cannot be supported at the conclusion of federal support.

Family and Youth continues to seek funding from United Way and Children's Trust Fund.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 26 of 52



SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other
resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

Family and Youth occupies a 9000 square foot facility located at 220 Louie Street, Lake Charles, LA 70601. The Shannon Cox Counseling Center
facilities are housed within the agency's building. The Shannon Cox Counseling Center facilities include a reception area, two conference rooms, and
offices for the President/CEQ, Program Director, and Counselor. Each office contains a desk, chairs, bookshelves, telephones. and computer equipment.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
U. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

‘1. Does this project require the agency to consult or collaborate with other agencies as prescribed by the federal requirements?

Yes

|1.1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

Consultation, coordination and collaboration between Family and Youth, Children's Advocacy Center, and Office of Juvenile Justice

Services has been established Members will meet routinely throughout the year to enhance and improve program operations for victims of
child abuse and their families.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name; File Description:

X LCLE Support Letter 1.pdf CPPJ Letter

X LCLE Support Letter 2.pdf Oasis Support Letter
X LCLE Support Letter 3.pdf CAC Support Letter
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OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE SERVICES
P.O. Box 2073

Lake Charles, Louisiana, 70602

337/ 721-3900

Fax 337 / 721-3907

www.cppj.net

August 7, 2013

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:

We are pleased to acknowledge our support of the Family and Youth Counseling
Agency’s application for the Mental Health Services for At- Risk Youth.

Youth affected by maltreatment which includes physical abuse, sexual abuse and neglect,
but go without counseling, school improvement and family awareness are more likely to be
arrested and engage in delinquent behaviors. The intent of this program is to minimize
delinquent activity by offering mental health services to youth and their families. We feel this
population will certainly benefit from the counseling and education provided by the program.

Victims of child abuse need help in coping with the trauma and effects associated with
violence and we strongly support this program.

Sincerely,

S lhargh Sorvcy

William A. Sommers
Assistant Director
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asis

a safe haven for survivors of
domestic and sexual violence

PO Box 276, Lake Charles, LA 70602
Voice: 337.436.4552; Fax: 337.436.8327; Toll free: 800.223.8066; Website: www.oasissafehaven.org
Sexual Assault Proaram - Voice: 337.494.7273: Fax: 337.494.7269: Toll free: 866.570.7273

August 9, 2013

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:

We are pleased to acknowledge our support of Family and Youth Counseling Agency’s application for
the Mental Health Services for At- Risk Youth.

Youth affected by maltreatment which includes physical abuse, sexual abuse and neglect, but go without
counseling, school improvement and family awareness are more likely to be arrested and engage in
delinquent behaviors. The intent of this program is to minimize delinquent activity by offering mental
health services to youth and their families. We feel this population will certainly benefit from the
counseling and education provided by the program.

Victims of child abuse need help in coping with the trauma and effects associated with violence and we
strongly support this program.

Sincerely,

Khy (Ui Uirms

Kathy Williams
Executive Director

LIVE UNITED.

Gerald Thomas Cassondra Guilbeau Terrell Thompson
Board President Board Vice-President Board Treasurer







' Children's
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Center

ARSI
One Child at a Time

A Program of

%Wm 220 Louie St., Lake Charles, LA 70601 « 337 436-9533  Fax 337 436-4049 » www.fyca.org
vin

August 7, 2013

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:

We are pleased to acknowledge our support of Family and Youth Counseling
Agency’s application for the Mental Health Services for At- Risk Youth.

Youth affected by maltreatment which includes physical abuse, sexual abuse and
neglect, but go without counseling, school improvement and family awareness
are more likely to be arrested and engage in delinquent behaviors. The intent of
this program is to minimize delinquent activity by offering mental health services
to youth and their families. We feel this population will certainly benefit from the
counseling and education provided by the program.

Victims of child abuse need help in coping with the trauma and effects associated
with violence and we strongly support this program and will make referrals.

Sincerely,
Z S
/Lu%)()tf/@@

rika Simon
Senior Coordinator of Children Advocacy Center & Casa Programs

Full Member National Children’s Alliance and The Children’s Advocacy Centers of Louisiana







SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

1.1.2. audit period ending:

1.2. Date of next andit

1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1.2.2. audit period ending:

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This
information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - [dentify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

David Duplechian

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email
david@fyca.org

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
337-436-9533

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance htm.

The attached Certificate of Civil Rights Training must be downloaded and signed in BLUE by the Project Director and returned directly to

Scan to
egrants@lcle la gov
or
mail to
Egrants
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
PO Box 3133
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. T YES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. f NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

Form will be completed and mailed, not allowed to be attached here.
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of
written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

4.2. Emplovees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

4.2.1. Describe Other

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Checlk all boxes that apply.

Verbal Orientation

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

Emplovee report complaint to supervisor. If complaint is about supervisor, then referred to human resources representative.
Reviewed by CEO.

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Apgency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other
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SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:

a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

|S.1. Do you conduct religious activities as part of the program? |

No

|S.1.1. KYES, please certify: |

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) years of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

No Technical Assistance Is Needed
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumnity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R. §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not hoth. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 7 Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Is a non-profit organization

1.2. The EEQP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 Tth Street, N.'W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitited. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

Not required to be submitted to Washington. Original signed form will be mailed to Egrant system, while a copy will be attached
to the summary page of this application.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is receiving a single award or subaward for 525,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQOP in accordance with 28 C.F R. 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review_. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and emplovee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S_ Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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13. SECTIONS:
Y. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Ifthere are ary changes to this guestionnaire, you must notify LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates

worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U_S._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;

AND

(2} 525,000,000 or more in anmual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

Jhwww.sec.gov/

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: Iy

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

o | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
Z. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copy of the most recent andited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifving that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an employee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for
issuance of checlcs, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X 2012 FYCA Audit.pdf 2012 FYCA Audit

X 2013 FYCA Board of Directors.docx 2013 FYCA Board of Directors
X FYCA Bylaws.DOC FYCA By-Laws

X LA Good Standing.xps LA Secretary of State

X declaration page.pdf Insurance Declaration Page

X checking acct.doc checking accout
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc., (a non-profit
organization) as of December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Organization’s financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud of error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc. as of December 31, 2012 and the respective changes in financial

position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.





Board of Directors
Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated April xx, 2013 on my
consideration of Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and my tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting or aon
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Lake Charles, Louisiana
April xx, 2013





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 434,795
Investments 542,357
Unconditional promises to give 147,904

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $-0- 35,170
Contracts receivable 60,489
Prepaid expenses 20,868
Total current assets 1,241,583

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Building 706,148
Furniture and equipment 225,948
932,096

Less accumulated depreciation (486,546)
445,550

Land 82,800
Net property and equipment 528,350
Total assets $ 1,769,933

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2012

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of long-term debt $ 25,000
Accrued expenses 26,657
Unearned income 257,632

Total current liabilities 310,628

LONG TERM LIABILITIES, less current portion

Notes payable 50,000
Total liabilities 360,628
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Undesignated 1,261,401
Total unrestricted net assets 1,261,401
Temporarily restricted 147,904
Total net assets 1,409,305
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,769,933

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

United Way of Southwest Louisiana $ 147904 $ 147904 $ 295,808

Grants and service fees 622,987 - 622,987

Program income 518,856 - 518,856

Contributions 88,379 - 88,379

Investment earnings (loss) 2,216 - 2,216

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 44,001 - 44,001

Other 559 - 559

Fund raising/special events 166,449 - 166,449

Total revenues and gains 1,591,351 147,904 1,739,255

Net assets released from restrictions 144,693 (144,693) -

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS
AND OTHER SUPPORT 1,736,044 3,211 1,739,255

EXPENSES AND LOSSES

Program service - counseling 1,308,632 - 1,308,632

Management and general 155,125 - 155,125

Fund raising/special events 301,929 - 301,929
TOTAL EXPENSES AND LOSSES 1,765,686 - 1,765,686
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (29,642) 3,211 (26,431)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,291,043 144,693 1,435,736
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,261,401 $ 147904 $ 1,409,305

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 5





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Unrealized appreciation of investments
Other

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accrued expense
Unearned income

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Redemption (purchases) of investments
Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Principal payments on notes payable

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash
Cash - Beginning of Year

Cash - End of Year

(26,431)

24,841
(44,001)
10

39,966
3,557

6,791
1,575

32,739

6,308

38,203
(12,143)

26,060

(25,000)

(25,000)

7,368

427,427

434,795

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Salaries and contract labor

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Professional fees

Supplies

Telephone

Postage and shipping

Occupancy

Rental and maintenance of
equipment

Printing and publications

Travel

Conference and meetings

Training and professional development

Specific assistance

Insurance

Bad debts

Affiliation dues

Fund raising

Miscellaneous

Total before depreciation

Depreciation

Total expenses

$

Supporting Services

Program Management Fund
Services and General Raising Total
850,388 $ 100,730 $ 160,984 $ 1,112,102
135,262 16,022 25,606 176,890
61,849 7,326 11,709 80,884
44,108 5,225 8,350 57,683
15,868 1,880 3,004 20,752
7,951 942 1,505 10,398
2,544 301 481 3,326
21,448 2,541 4,060 28,049
6,284 744 1,190 8,218
5,144 609 974 6,727
38,142 4,518 7,221 49,881
25,154 2,980 4,762 32,896
11,375 1,347 2,153 14,875
8,898 1,054 1,685 11,637
30,779 3,646 5,827 40,252
2,650 314 502 3,466
6,543 775 - 7,318
- - 61,916 61,916
12,137 1,438 - 13,575
1,286,524 152,392 301,929 1,740,845
22,108 2,733 - 24,841
1,308,632 $ 155,125 $ 301,929 $ 1,765,686

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc. (the
Agency) is presented to assist in understanding the Agency’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Agency’s management, who is responsible for their
integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

A. Nature of Activities

The Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc. is a Louisiana not-for-profit corporation that
operates under a Board of Directors which appoints an Executive Director and otherwise controls
and guides the Agency. The Agency serves as an “umbrella” organization for several family
assistance and counseling programs, as follows:

Autism Support Alliance promotes access and opportunities for persons with autism and their
families to be fully included as participating members of their communities. As such, the alliance
supports the family’s plan and empowers the family in negotiating the systems of health care,
social service and education resources.

Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) are volunteers who speak in court for a child’s best
interest. Judges appoint a CASA volunteer to an abused or neglected child who has been removed
from his or her home. The CASA volunteer helps to ensure that the child receives appropriate
care, whether from a foster home or relative’s home while he or she is in the court system.
Volunteers are trained and supported by CASA staff.

Children’s Advocacy Center is a child-friendly facility designed to coordinate services for children
who have been reported as sexually or severely physically abused. Designed and managed to
reduce the effects of trauma, the center’s comfortable environment and well-trained staff work
together with area prosecutors, law enforcement agents, social service workers, therapists, victim
advocates and medical professionals to investigate child abuse allegations and reduce the number
of investigative interviews typically experienced by victims.

The Counseling Center’s licensed and professionally credentialed clinicians and para-professionals
provide a wide range of constructive and life-changing services in the form of counseling,
consultation, and education to benefit individuals, couples, and families in Southwest Louisiana.
Based on the belief that all individuals possess the ability to solve their own challenges and live a
healthy life when support is available, counselors and case managers utilize a strength-based,
client-directed and outcome-informed approach. The overriding goal is to support and encourage
the development of greater well-being among the citizens of Southwest Louisiana.

Children & Families Action Network (CFAN) exists to promote mission-based advocacy for the
purpose of increasing civic engagement and participation to effect changes in public policy on
behalf of children, families and communities.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

A. Nature of Activities (Continued)

The Leadership Center for Youth provides guidance, leadership development, career exploration
and civic engagement opportunities to facilitate the youth’s success and involvement in the
community. Committed to shaping today’s youth into strong leaders for tomorrow, The
Leadership Center provides opportunities for positive youth development.

Performance Employee Assistance and Business Services provides high-quality, affordable human
support services to leading businesses in Southwest Louisiana. Multiple and single behavioral risk
factors are identified and addressed by employee assistance counselors who consider the impact of
personal problems in the workplace. Through counseling, consultation and well-designed training,
performance professionals take care of the heart and soul of area businesses so that businesses can
pay attention to their bottom line.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

C. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Agency have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

D. Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Agency is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Agency considers all unrestricted, highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

F.

Donated Property and Equipment

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date
of donation. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restriction regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted
support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Agency reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in
service as instructed by the donor. They Agency reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to
unrestricted net assets at that time.

G. Donated Services

H.

J.

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with SFAS No. 116, Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would
otherwise be purchased by the Agency. Included in the financial statements are donated services
valued at $33,409 for the Child Advocacy, CASA, and Counseling programs. Volunteers also
provided various services throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions in the financial
statements since the recognition criteria under SAFS No. 116 were not met.

Income Taxes

The Agency is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Agency qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section
170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section
509(a)(2).

Investments

Investments in marketable equity securities with readily determinable fair values are stated at fair
market value. Donated investments are reflected as contributions at their market values at date of
receipt. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying
Statement of Activities.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues, or gains in the period received and as
assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. At December 31, 2012, the unconditional promise to give of $147,904 was from
United Way of Southwest Louisiana. These funds will be received in the year 2013 but are recorded
as temporary restricted revenues for the year ended December 31, 2012 in accordance with SFAS
116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made.
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

K. Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily unrestricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restriction.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released
from restrictions. In the event that restricted support is received in the same period as the restriction
lapses, the agency follows the practice of reporting the support as unrestricted.

L. Property and Equipment

All acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $500 and all expenditures for repairs,
maintenance, renewals, and betterment that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are
capitalized. Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Agency uses straight-line depreciation.

M. Concentration of Revenue and Support

The majority of the funding for the Agency’s programs is provided by the United Way of Southwest
Louisiana (17%) and various federal, state, and local grants on a year-by-year basis. In addition, the
Agency derives it program fees from the geographic region of Southwest Louisiana encompassing
five parishes.

N. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The Agency has a number of financial instruments, none of which is held for trading purposes. The
Agency estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at December 31, 2012 does not differ
materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial instruments recorded in the
accompanying balance sheet. The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the
Agency using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable
judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value,
and, accordingly, the estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the agency could
realize in a current market exchange. The recorded values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, and accounts payable approximate their fair values based on their short-term nature. The
recorded values of notes payable approximate their fair value, as interest is insignificant.
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 2 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES

The note payable for the Agency at December 31, 2012 consisted of the following:

The Joe W. and Dorothy Dorsett Brown Foundation
New Orleans, Louisiana:

The Agency received a loan from the Brown
Foundation in which the Foundation advanced Funds
of $500,000 for the construction of a new facility. The
terms of this loan require repayment in annual
installments of $25,000 over a 20 year period with no
stated interest. Imputed interest on these advances
does not apply because the present value of the debt

service is presumed to equal the cash received $75,000
Less current maturities 25,000
Total long-term portion $ 50,000

The following is a schedule of principal payments on long-term debt for the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2012:

Year Ending December 31.:

2013 25,000
2014 25,000
2015 25,000
Total $75,000

NOTE 3 - EUND RAISING

Certain publicity and promotion activities were undertaken in the year, which also serves as fund raising
events. Total fund raising for 2012 yielded $166,449 with the cost of these activities being $301,929, which
included the partial costs of salaries of employees involved in fund raising efforts. These fund raising
expenses are included in the Statement of Functional Expenses in the categories to which they relate.
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 4 - EXPENSE ALLOCATION METHODS

Expenses were allocated in the accompanying financial statements to program and administrative functional
expense groups. The methods of allocation were based on the Agency’s estimates of the relative proportion
of various staff members’ time and effort between program and administrative functions as well as the
Agency’s estimates of the amount of each expense utilized for the program or administrative functions.

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATION OF RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Agency to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of promises to give receivable. Amount receivable from promises to give at December 31, 2012 consists of
$147,904 from the United Way of Southwest Louisiana.

The Agency also has exposure for credit risk with regard to the investments in mutual funds with fair market
values totaling $346,918 because those funds are not insured against market risk.

NOTE 6 - PROMISES TO GIVE

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Agency received its 2013 United Way allocation. This
allocation is temporarily restricted at time of receipt and is properly reflected in the accompanying statement
of activities as an increase in temporarily restricted net assets. Uncollectible allocations are expected to be
insignificant.

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2012
are as follows:

Receivable in less than one year $147,904
Total unconditional promises to give 147,904
Less discounts to net present value -
Less allowance for uncollectible promises

receivable -
Net unconditional promises to give at

December 31, 2012 $147,904
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2012

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

The Agency contributes to a defined contribution plan through Mutual of America Life Insurance Company.
Full time employee membership is mandatory as a condition of employment. Eligibility requirements
consist of minimum age of 21 and 1000 hours of service. Participants are fully vested upon completion of 3
years of service.

The Agency is required to contribute 9.5% of the participants’ compensation. Non-deductible voluntary
employee contributions are not permitted. Total contributions made by the Agency for 2012 were $109,304.
Mutual of America Life Insurance Company issues an annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the plan. That report is available upon request.

NOTE 8 - INVESTMENTS

The Agency applies generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for fair value measurements of
financial assets that are recognized at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. GAAP
establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of fair market hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities the Agency
has the ability to access.

Level 2 inputs are inputs (other than quoted prices in Level 1) that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and rely on management’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. The unobservable inputs
should be developed based on the best information available.

The fair value and cost measured on a recurring basis of investments as of December 31, 2012:

Fair Value Cost
Level 1 in active markets:
Edward Jones — American Funds $346,918  $302,917
Iberia Bank - CD’s 38,544 38,544
Merchant and Farmers Bank — CD’s 51,000 51,000
Capital One Bank — CD’s 105,895 105,895
Total Investments $542,357  $498,356

Investment return for the year ended December 31, 2012 is summarized as follows:

Interest Income $ 2,216
Realized Gain (Loss) -
Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 44,001
Total Unrestricted Investment Income $ 46,217
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FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2011

NOTE 9 - UNEARNED INCOME

As of December 31, 2012, the Agency received $257,632 in grant proceeds that are to be used during 2013.

NOTE 10 - TANF EXPENDITURES

The following is a schedule of TANF expenditures for fiscal year December 31, 2012:

Salaries $ 103,749
Employee benefits and taxes 16,032
Professional fees 1,443
Supplies and operating expenses 7,273
Travel 5,798
Training 1,063
Printing 2,153
Administrative 1,102
Total $138,613

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Agency evaluated its December 31, 2012 financial statements for subsequent events through April xx,
2013, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The Agency is not aware of any
subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

NOTE 12 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Accounts receivable are reported net of any allowance for doubtful accounts. The Agency provides for
doubtful accounts based on experience and analysis of individual accounts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.
Lake Charles, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements of Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc. as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2012, and have issued my report thereon dated April xx, 2013. | conducted my audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, | considered the Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, 1 do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. | did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.





The Board of Directors

Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Page 2

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.’s,
financial statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, | do not express such
an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information of the management, the Legislative Auditor of the State of
Louisiana, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

Lake Charles, Louisiana
April xx, 2013





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Summary of Audit Results

1.

2.

The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of Family and Youth

Counseling Agency, Inc. (FYCA).
No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses were disclosed during the audit of the financial

statements.
No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of FYCA were disclosed during the

audit.





FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.
Lake Charles, Louisiana
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended December 31, 2011

NONE
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BYLAWS OF


FAMILY & YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY


Revisions adopted by Board of Directors as recommended by


Programs and Personnel Committee:  February 26, 2007

ARTICLE I - THE CORPORATION


Section 1.  Name


The name of the Corporation will be FAMILY & YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, hereinafter referred to as the Corporation.


Section 2.  Office


The principal office of this Corporation shall be located at the following address but shall hereinafter be designated as such other point as the Board of Directors may desire:


220 Louie Street


Lake Charles, Louisiana  70601


Section 3.  Mission

The Corporation is a member of Family Service America (FSA) and a volunteer-based organization dedicated to enhancing individual strengths through family stability.


Section 4.  Purpose and Goals

The Corporation exists to provide for a systematic response to the mental health care/family service needs of individuals, families, and the community.  This will be accomplished through the delivery of quality professional counseling, education and advocacy services to the entire five (5) parishes, Southwest Louisiana area.  The Corporation will also:



(a)
Perform only acts, which are permissible under Section 501 (c) (3)




of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, amended;



(b)
Receive and administer funds and property to be used solely for the




Corporation’s 501 (c) (3) purposes;



(c)
Establish policies and administer programs based on the following




goals:




(1)
Provide a wide variety of education and counseling services





to the entire Southwest Louisiana area;




(2)
Stimulate greater public awareness of the services provided by





the Family & Youth Counseling Agency;




(3)
Advocate public and private sector policies and programs





aimed at enhancing and strengthening families;




(4)
Build relationships with individuals, groups, and organizations





interested in assisting youth and family unity;




(5)
Educate and strengthen the Board of Directors, contributors,





volunteers, and staff of the Corporation; and,




(6)
Develop the financial and other resources necessary to meet





the goals of the Corporation.


ARTICLE II - BOARD OF DIRECTORS


Section 1.  Authority


The management of the Corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors, which shall have charge, control, and management of the policy, property, affairs, and funds of the Corporation.  Only members of the Board of Directors have voting rights on Corporation business, including but not limited to election of Board members and officers.  All loans shall be specifically authorized by the Board of Directors.


All checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money out of the funds of the Corporation, and all notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the Corporation shall be signed on behalf of the Corporation in such manner as shall be from time-to-time determined by resolution of the Board of Directors or as expressly authorized by the Bylaws.


Section 2.  Appointment and Term of Directors



(a)
The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be comprised of no less 




than fifteen (15), and no more than twenty-five (25) Directors.  The exact




number of Directors shall be set by the Board at any regularly called 




meeting.



(b)
The composition of the Board of Directors will include representatives 




from the Professional, Business, and Civic sectors of the community.    


(c)
Directors will serve three (3) year terms.  A Director may serve for one (1)




additional term and then must leave the Board for one (1) year before




eligible for re-election.  Exceptions will be made for unusual


circumstances and must be recommended by the Nominating Committee prior to the Board voting on an extension.



(d)
Each Director shall hold office until the expiration of the term for which




he/she is elected and until his/her successor shall have been elected and




qualified.



(e)
Election of Directors shall be held annually.  The normal term of officers shall be 


January 1 - December 31, for a three (3) year term.  Those Directors elected at 


other times shall serve a term three (3) years 
from the January nearest the month 


he/she becomes a Board member.


Section 3.  Meetings of the Board



(a)
The Board of Directors shall meet at least ten (10) times per calendar year.




All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time, and date




as designated by the presiding officer.



(b)
Written notice of each regular meeting shall be mailed to each director at




least five (5) business days before the date fixed for such meeting.



(c)
Special meetings may be called at any time by the President of the Board




of Directors.  Special meetings may also be called within three (3) days of




receipt of a written request of one-third (1/3) of the members of the Board.




Written or oral notice of special meetings shall be given to each member




of the Board at least twenty-four (24) hours before the date of such




meetings.  The notice shall state the business for which that special




meeting has been called, and that no business other than that stated in the




notice shall be transacted at the special meeting.


Section 4.  Annual Meeting of the Board



(a)
The Board of Directors shall hold an annual meeting for the purposes of 



communicating to the community, presenting the Board of Directors to the 


community and transacting other business.  Notice of the annual meeting shall be 


given to each Director at least ten (10) business days before the scheduled date.



(b)
The date of the annual meeting shall be determined by the Board of




Directors.


Section 5.  Nominations and Elections


A Nominating Committee of three (3) to five (5) members of the Board shall be appointed by the Board to provide a slate of candidates for the Family & Youth Counseling Agency Board of Directors.  All members of the Board are eligible and encouraged to propose a name to the Nominating Committee for new Officer positions at least sixty (60) days prior to the annual meeting.  The Nominating Committee will propose a slate of candidates, at least one (1) name for each of the Officer positions, to the Board of Directors for a vote.


Section 6.  Quorum of Directors



(a)
Except as otherwise provided for herein, the presence in person of one-third




(1/3) of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be necessary to




constitute a quorum to transact business at any meeting of the Board.



(b)
When a quorum is once present at the meeting, it is not broken by a




subsequent withdrawal of any Director, unless a Director appears for the




sole purpose of opposing the meeting and by exiting leaves less than a 




quorum present.


Section 7.  Action by the Board



(a)
Each Director shall be entitled to one (1) vote on each matter submitted to 




the Board of Directors.  Unless otherwise required by law or these Bylaws,




the vote of a majority of Directors then present at said meeting shall be an




act of the Board.



(b)
Meetings of the Board of Directors and any of its Committees may be held




by means of telephone conference calls, and/or email, or similar communications 




method provided that all persons participating in the meeting can hear and 



communicate with each other.  Participating in a meeting pursuant shall 




constitute presence in person at such meeting for the purpose of determining




quorum.


Section 8.  Vacancies


If a Director leaves the Board of Directors for any reason, the position vacated shall be filled as soon as practicable at a normal Board meeting.  The Nominating Committee will ask for nominations, and the procedures for selection of Board members will proceed in the normal manner.  The office of a Director shall become vacant if he or she dies, resigns, or is removed from office.


Section 9.  Removal


Any Board member may be removed at any time by a majority vote of the entire Board of Directors for any of the following reasons:



(a)
Conduct inconsistent with the stated mission and goals of the Corporation;



(b)
Absence from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board without




prior notice.


Section 10.  Resignation


A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President of the Corporation.  Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof by the President, and acceptance of the resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.


Section 11.  Compensation


No Director of the Corporation shall receive, directly or indirectly, any salary, compensation or emolument from the Corporation in his/her role as a Director.  Directors shall be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of Corporation duties with prior approval of the Board.


ARTICLE III - OFFICERS


Section 1.  Number


The officers of the Corporation shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.


Section 2.  Election of Officers


Officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors from among its members. 


Section 3.  Term of Officers


The term of the Officers shall be for one (1) year or until their successors are elected and qualified.  Officers may be re-elected.


Section 4.  Removal of Officers


Any Officer may be removed by the Board of Directors with or without causes at any time by a  majority vote at a duly convened meeting of the Board.


Section 5.  Resignation


Any Officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President, except if the President resigns.  In that case, written notice shall be given to the Vice-President.  Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof, and acceptance of the resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.


Section 6.  Duties

The Officers of the Family & Youth Counseling Agency shall have responsibilities and duties as are usual to their respective offices or as the Board shall prescribe from time-to-time.



(a)
President.  The President shall be the presiding officer of the Corporation 




and shall appoint all committees after consultation with the Executive 




Committee.  The President shall be an ex-officio member of all committees,




coordinate and give direction to the activities of the Board; and perform 




other duties as are required by the Board of Directors.



(b)
Vice-President.  In the absence of the President or in the event of the 




President’s inability or refusal to act, the Vice-President shall perform the




duties of the President.  The Vice-President shall also have such other 




powers and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to him/her




by the Board of Directors.



(c)
Secretary.  It shall be the duty of the Secretary to record the proceedings




of all duly convened meetings of the Board of Directors and Executive




Committee.  The Secretary shall also conduct any official correspondence




of the Corporation and perform such other duties as may be assigned to 




him/her by the Board of Directors and/or the President.



(d)
Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall be responsible for the accountability of the 




funds of the Corporation and prepares monthly reports reflecting the status 




of said funds to include assets, liabilities, and fund balance.  The Treasurer




shall also be responsible for assisting in the annual budget and external audit 


process or any other duties as may be assigned to him/her by the Board of 



Directors and/or the President.


ARTICLE IV - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR


Section 1.  Appointment


The Board of Directors shall appoint the Executive Director who shall be the responsible Chief Executive Officer (CEO) for the Corporation and have general supervision and charge of its work.


Section 2.  Duties


The Executive Director, a compensated position, shall administer the activities of the Corporation under the general direction of the Board of Directors.  He/she shall appoint and dismiss staff; keep the Directors informed of the affairs and activities of the Corporation; attend all Board meetings; act as an advisor and member of all committees; and perform such other duties as may be assigned to him/her by the Board of Directors.


ARTICLE V - COMMITTEES


Section 1.  Appointment of Committees



(a)
Committees of the Board of Directors may include standing and ad hoc




committees.



(b)
All members of the Board of Directors shall serve on at least one (1) 




standing committee.  The Corporation shall have, at a minimum, the




following standing committees:  Executive Committee, Programs and




Personnel Committee, Finance Committee, Organizational Development 


Committee, and Nominating Committee. Except as otherwise provided in the Bylaws, standing committee members and standing committee chairmen shall be appointed annually by the President of the Board.  Each standing




committee shall have at least three (3) members, and vacancies occurring




on any committee will be filled by the President.



(c)
Ad hoc committees shall be appointed by the President and must be




chaired by a member of the Board of Directors.


Section 2.  Committee Meetings



(a)
Meetings of the committees shall be held at such time and place as shall




be fixed by the respective committee chairman or by vote of a majority of




all the members of the committee.



(b)
Unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, a




majority is a quorum for the transaction of business.  The vote of a majority




of all voting committee members then present at said meetings shall be the




act of the committee.  Any one or more members of the committee may




participate in a meeting by means of a telephone conference call or similar




communications equipment allowing all persons participating in the 




meeting to hear each other at the same time.  Participation by such means




shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.


Section 3.  Executive Committee


The Executive Committee shall consist of the Officers of the Board, the immediate Past-President of the Board, and the Executive Director.  The President shall be the chairman of the Executive Committee which shall have the power to conduct such affairs as are of an urgent nature and require attention between meetings of the Board of Directors and shall report any such action taken at the next meeting of the Board of Directors.  Additionally, the Executive Committee shall be responsible for general planning and other duties as directed by the entire Board of Directors.


Section 4.  Programs and Personnel Committee


The Programs and Personnel Committee shall be composed of at least three (3) members of the Board of Directors, appointed by the President, and the Executive Director.  The Programs and Personnel Committee shall recommend to the Board the programs of the Family & Youth Counseling Agency and policies within which professional services are rendered; study the advisability of developing new programs, deleting current programs, or starting special projects based on community needs; track of the quality of services provided; and conduct long range planning based on program assessments.  Additionally, the committee shall develop personnel policies; review personnel policies and procedures; and serve as consultants to the Executive Director in personnel issues.


Section 5.  Finance Committee


The Finance Committee shall consist of the Treasurer who shall serve as chairman, the Executive Director and at least two (2) other members of the Board of Directors.  The Finance Committee is responsible for preparing the monthly financial statements, grant budgets, the annual budget and external audit.  The Finance Committee shall oversee the overall financial operations of the Corporation.


Section 6.  Organizational Development Committee


The Organizational Development Committee shall consist of at least three (3) members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Director.  The Organizational Development Committee shall develop fundraising strategies for operational and long-range funding.  This Committee is responsible for conducting at least one (1) fundraising event each fiscal year for operational budgeting requirements.  It shall also develop a sound public relations plan for the Corporation to enhance community awareness and to promote the mission as well as goals and objectives of the Family & Youth Counseling Agency.


Section 7.  Nominating Committee


The Nominating Committee shall consist of the Executive Director and at least three (3) other members of the Board of Directors.  The Nominating Committee shall develop the slate of Officers for election during the annual meeting as well as searching for qualified potential Board members.  After selection of new Board members the Nominating Committee shall orient and train the new members in order to enhance their effectiveness while serving on the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VI - INDEMNIFICATION, INTEREST OF DIRECTORS


Section 1.  Indemnification


The Corporation may, to the full extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless its Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, and other personnel acting within the scope of their duties.


ARTICLE VII - FISCAL YEAR


The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be January 1 - December 31.


ARTICLE VIII - DISSOLUTION


Section 1.  Authority


If deemed advisable by the Board of Directors, the Corporation may be dissolved pursuant to the applicable provisions of the laws of the State of Louisiana.


Section 2.  Distribution of Assets


Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors will comply with the Articles of Incorporation.


ARTICLE IX - AMENDMENTS AND PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY


The Bylaws may be amended by vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Board of Directors then serving in office, provided that the proposed amendment shall have been submitted in writing to all Board members at least thirty (30) days before action on the proposed amendment is to be taken.
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15 Mountain View Road For Not-for-Profit Organizations

Warren, New Jersey 07059 General Terms and Conditions Section

C Chubb Group of Insurance Companies ForeFront Portfolio®

cHUBB

DECLARATIONS FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
A stock insurance company, incorporated
under the laws of Indiana, herein called the Company

0CT 24 2012 Capital Center, 251 North lilinois, Suite 1100
Indianapolis, IN 46204-1927

Policy Number: 8167-5736

THE DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY AND ENTITY LIABILITY, FIDUCIARY LIABILITY AND
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY COVERAGE SECTIONS (WHICHEVER ARE PURCHASED) PROVIDE
CLAIMS MADE COVERAGE, WHICH APPLIES ONLY TO “CLAIMS” FIRST MADE DURING THE “POLICY
PERIOD”, OR DURING AN APPLICABLE EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY TO
PAY DAMAGES OR SETTLEMENTS WILL BE REDUCED AND MAY BE EXHAUSTED UNLESS OTHERWISE
PROVIDED HEREIN, BY “DEFENSE COSTS,” AND “DEFENSE COSTS” WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE
RETENTION. IN NO EVENT WILL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR “DEFENSE COSTS” OR THE AMOUNT
OF ANY JUDGMENT OR SETTLEMENT IN EXCESS OF THE APPLICABLE LIMIT OF LIABILITY. READ THE
ENTIRE POLICY CAREFULLY.

ltem 1.  Organization: FAMILY AND YOUTH COUNSELING AGENCY, INC.

Principal Address: 220 Louie Street
Lake Charles, LA 70601

ltem 2. Policy Period: (A) From: 12:01 A.M. on November 5, 2012
(B) To: 12:01 AM. on November 5, 2013
Local time at the address shown in ltem 1.

Item 3. A Combined Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability is applicable:

Yes |:| No The Combined Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for all Claims under
all Liability Coverage Sections each Policy Year shall be: $1,000,000.00

ltem 4. Coverage is available for the following only:

Yes |:| No Directors & Officers Liability and Entity Liability Coverage Section
Yes [ | No Employment Practices Liability Coverage Section
D Yes No Fiduciary Liability Coverage Section

[ ] Yes No Crime Non-Liability Coverage Section

[ ] Yes No Kidnap/Ransom and Extortion Non-Liability Coverage Section
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Attachment 6

The checking account for the subgrant funds 2013 JJDP SW District is required to have at least 2 signatures for issuance of checks.  The individuals who have this authority are:  


Julio R. Galan, President & CEO





Candis J. Carr, Senior Vice President





David Duplechian, Vice President of Administration



SUBGRANT: 1333 Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

13. SECTIONS:
AA. JJDP Certified Assurances

TITLE II (JJDP) FORMULA GRANTS PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

OJIDP Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
CFR Code of Federal Regulations

[Prevention
JIDP Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention IPL Public Law
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement OME Federal Office of Management and Budget
OJP Office of Justice Programs [USC United States Code

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING ASSURANCES:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerly OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the OJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Commumnity Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL. # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that OJP, QJIDP, LCLE, or anv of their duly authorized representatives shall have

access, for purposes of audit and examinations, to anv books, documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and

records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Andits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal years

beginning after June 30, 1996. The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $500.000 or more in a year in Federal awards, you are required to have a single or program-specific (if certain criteria are met) audit

conducted for that yvear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an andit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the andit report and it must include the following:

a) The name and telephone mmmber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.
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b) Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
c) Timetable for performance and/or implementation dates for each recommendation.

d) Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.
A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the LCLE. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after the completion of the audit, but no

later than 9 months after the end of the audited period.

6. BIO-MEDICAL EXPERIMENTATION. Pursuant to Section 299(d) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that funding will not be used for any bio-

medical or behavior control experimentation on individuals or any research involving such experimentation.

7. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO AT SO

8§ CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds nmmst comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may inchude the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Victims of Crime Act of 1984; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28 C.F R Part 42, Subparts C, D, G,
and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 CF R. Part 54.

9. COMMINGLING OF FUNDS. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and’or received for one project may not be used to support another.

10. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and/or Request for
Proposals (RFP s) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitiing a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An
exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.
Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA . Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines

developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of

Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Program_ Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Program Advisory Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements of the JJDP Act (P.L. 93-415, as amended and codified

at §§5601 et seq.). Assurance of compliance to this Act is inclusive of any amendment or replacement of the Act through reauthorization or new legislation.

The applicant also assures compliance with the provisions of the 2 CFR. Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments™ (formerly
OMB Circular A-87); 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122); 28 CFR Ch.1 § 66.3 — “Part 66 —
Uniform A dministrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments™ (also known as the Grants Management

m_ TN A _Ca s __ AT . _ATT_L_ O _ A NMOMATT AL 1 C"AN “Ti_a TN L Ul ICEEREERY G SN L IR L | SPRRES ISR G U L SR S B DD P
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(Including Subawards) with Institutions of Higher Education Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Organizations™; the current edition of the OJP Financial Guide, and
any other Federal requirements which mav apply.

Subgrantee agrees to abide by all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations governing the subgrant agency.

12. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically including any applicable regulations such as 28 C.F R Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 CF R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R_Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Personsin 2 CF R § 175.15(b).

13. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 3789%g and 28

C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees. as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Ceriificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F R Part 22 and. in particular, section 22 23.

14 CRIME REPORTING. The law enforcement applicant agrees to begin or continue participating in the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR)) Program or the
Louisiana Incident Based Reporting System (LIBRS) Programs of LCLE.

15, CRIMINAL RECORDS SYSTEM — DATA REPORTS. The law enforcement applicant agrees to submit all required data to the state LIBRS/UCR
Program in accordance with the requirements of the applicable program and to submit all required arrest fingerprinting cards and related data to the Bureau of

Criminal [dentification in the time and manner specified by the Bureau.

16. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants must have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS
Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

17. DETENTION PLACEMENT. The applicant will administer detention placement priorities based upon juvenile needs and availability of grant funds.

13, DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency makes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient
will forward a copy of such findings to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, PO Box 3133, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133 and Office for Civil
Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, £10 Ayt St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. The State of Louisiana also includes any

discrimination on the grounds of sexual orientation.

19. DRUG COURTS. The applicant assures that finds used for a drug court will conform to the current Drug Court Program standards as published by the
Louisiana Supreme Court, Drug Court Office in Section I1I of the Manual of Policies and Procedures. The applicant agrees to utilize the Drug Court
Management System as described in Section VII of Louisiana Supreme Court, Dmg Court Office Manual of Policies and Procedures. The applicant agrees to
collect and maintain follow-up data on program participants criminal recidivism and dirug use relapse. The data collected mmst be available for review by LCLE
staff and Federal Department of Justice.

20. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular employer and the applicant for worlg

performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

21. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and
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financial capability (inclhiding funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

22 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity

Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 C.F R 42 302 et seq., compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEOP will be maintained on file or
submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEQP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

23, EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant cettifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price or equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be effected; d) the amount of Federal finds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by
any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by
this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds, and f) an Inventory Report must be updated through Egrants
to include items billed in each fiscal report.

24. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged, put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligentlv lost, stolen, damaged, or destroyed, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

25. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a)(15) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that vouth in the juvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

26. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 3§, the
Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment

Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct funding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities mmst be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice funded program, and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.ofp.gov/about/ocr/equal fho htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Victims of Crime Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its funding agencies permit faith-based organizations applying for funding under the applicable program statues both to receive DOJ finds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in employment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see OCE website at www.ojp.usdoj gov/ocr/etfbo htm.

27. FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, emplovee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail: Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email: oig hotline(@usdoi.gov; c) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone). 1-202-616-9881 (Fax). or d} Website: www.usdoi.gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website.)
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28. FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of $25 000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FEATA Subaward Reporting System
(FSRS). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ojp.govfinding ffata htm_

29. FISCAL REGUILATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and
policies concerning accounting and records, payment of finds, cost allowance, submission of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

which may be prescribed by the organizations and/or publications within these Certified Assurances.

30. FLOOD DISASTER PROTECTION ACT OF 1973. The applicant certifies that flood insurance will be purchased in communities where such

insurance is available as a condition for the construction or acquisition purpose for use. {Flood Disaster Protection Section 102(z) of the Flood Disaster

Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976)}

31. FUTURE SUPPORT. The applicant understands that the awarding of future funding is contingent upon the availability of future federal appropriations.

32. HATCH ACT. The applicant, if a governmental entity, assures it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. § 1501-8 and § 7324-28, which lmit certain
political activities of State or local government emplovees whose principal emplovment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal

assistance.

33. HUMAN RESEARCH SUBJECTS. The applicant agrees to comply with the requirements of 28 C.F R. Part 46 and all OJP policies and procedures
regarding the protection of human research subjects, including obtainment of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.

34 IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICES EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERTFICATION. The applicant agrees to comply
with, and keep on file as appropriate, the Immigration and Naturalization Services Employment Eligibility Verification form (I-9). This form is to be used by

recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States.

35. INDIGENT DEFENDERS. The applicant certifies that no subgrant funds will be expended for any federal litigation by any indigent defender or any

expenses inclding travel related thereto.

36. INTEREST INCOME. Applicant assures that all interest earned on advances will be accountable. Interest Income is not considered Program Income.

Subgrant agencies should only request federal funds for immediate needs. Interest earned on federal finds up to a maximum of 5250 a year for all federal
programs may be kept by the subgrantee. Amounts over 5250 must be submitted annually to the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Payment Management Services, P.O. Box 6021, Rockville, MD 20852, A copy of any pertinent correspondence must be submitted to LCLE.

Interest on Program Income may be used as match with prior approval from LCLE.

37. LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY). In accordance with Department of Justice Guidance pertaining to Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.5.C. § 2000d, recipients of Federal financial assistance must take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their

programs and activities for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). For more information on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in
providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website at http2//www.lep.gov.

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY

N MEN
ENFORCEMENT Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Annlicant Herebv Annlies to the T.CT E for Financial
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Support for the Within-Described Project:

e R e e e

Short Title: Mental Health for Youth

8/9/2013

-- 1333

1. Type of Funds for

which vou are applying

Title IT - Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Program (Federal 16.540 JJIDP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

Federal LD: 720688561

Parish: Calcasien

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Chatles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

3. Recipient Agencies

Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Mr. David Duplechian

Title: Vice President Advocacy
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533

Fax: 337-439-9941

Email: david@fyca.org

5. Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Deborah Bauman

Title: Vice President Finance
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA |Zip-. 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533

Fax: 337-439-9941

Email: deborahb@fyca.org

6. Contact

Name: Mr. David Duplechian

Title: Vice President Advocacy
Agency: Family & Youth Counseling Agency

Street Address Line 1: 220 Louie St

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Lake Charles

State: LA Zip: 70601-7250

Phone: 337-436-9533

Fax: 337-439-9941

Email: david@fyca org

7. Brief Summary of

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Mental Health for Youth
(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided) This program will provide mental health counseling to youth affected by "child maltreatment”.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 18.500.00 FEDERAL 19,005.00]  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 505.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 ERTRTE N i
EQUIPMENT 0.00 INTEREST gm0
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 Sl i

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 TR T
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 19,005.00] 100%
TOTAL 19,005.00 10. Project Start Date: 9/1/2013 Project End Date: 8/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.
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Family and Youth Counseling Agency. Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in mk.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Family and Youth Counseling 19,005.00 19.005.00
Agency, Inc.

Total: 19,005.00 19,005.00

Applicant Ageney: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 18,500.00 18,500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 505.00 505.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 19,005.00 19,005.00
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BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 19.005.00 19,005.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00

Total: 19,005.00 19,005.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Family and Youth Counseling Agency, Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL

COST
Position: Counselor
Name: Sara Pesic-Leveque
Computation: $2225.66/mo salarv X 12 X 69.27% 18.500.00

Personnel - Year 1 Total: 18.500.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COST
Position: Counselor
Name: Sara Pesic-Leveque

5 P X 2 739 i . i
ampelatian: SSI 518500 salary X 2.73% (remaiing SSI & Med will be 505.00
expense of the agency)
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 505.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)

COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00

Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT

COST

Item:

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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ltem:

Quantity: 0.00

Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES

COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 19,005.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount.)

“ Budget Category Amount Paid with Federal Dollars Calculated Paid Amounts

Personnel 18,500 18,500 18500 |
1.7 Fmnloves Renefits AR A0R AR
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1 e P IR S P T T S I 1

| Total 3| | 19,005 | 19,005 19,005

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL EUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs budgeted in this application?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes
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4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. If no. explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position.

Counselor is needed to provide mental health services to youth and their families with counseling, education and comnumity referrals.

6. Explain the need for overtime, if applicable.

N/A

7. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Pay rate used for position is in conformity with the salary administration plan approved by the FYCA Board of Directors and in accordance with Family

Lenire Amearica Standarde
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8. Explain the project duties for each position.

Counselor duties include rendering direct casework assistance, counseling, guidance and education to victims of child maltreatment and their families.

9. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]
New hire

10. Are volanteers used in this project?

No

10.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?
No

10.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volmteers.

10.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

10.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

10.6. Are job descriptions for vohmnteers attached?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

10.7. Are timesheets kept on volmtesrs?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

T RT L oLl B AN
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rlie Name: rlie Ueseripuon:
X Counselor.doc Counselor Job Description
X Sara Pesic.doc Sara Pesic resume

13. SECTIONS:

C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION
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1. Are personnel costs budgeted in this application?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. JIDP Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Are travel costs budgeted in this application?

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel
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3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 5% of the award or $300, whichever is less, can be requested

for out-of-state travel. This is inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?
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